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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Allentown tyill is a 3 1/2 story stuccoed brick structure with a pitched roof, 
5 bays along the front and 3 bays deep. The mill structure is set directly on 
the edge of Old York Road at the point where it curves sharply and crosses 
Doctors Creek, which at one time supplied power.

The sluice passes through the south end of the basement under a brick arch. There 
it encounters, but does not turn, the undershot steel watson water wheel, which is 
8 feet in diameter. The water gates remain as does the old drive train, but the_ 
rest of the milling machinery has been dismantled and stor ed within the building . 
It could, however, be reassembled and used.

The other floors are more or less open and clear, puctuated only by six chamfered 
support posts, each of which is 12" by 12". These posts are framed into summer 
beams, a pair of which run the length of each floor. Joists are 9 1/2" by 5". The 
main stair occurs in the northeast corner of the building. Flooring is of narrow 
gauge yellow pine.

The main entrance is in the center bay of the front (east) facade. All windows are 
6 over 6. There is also an entry door in the center bay of the north side, which 
is surmounted on successive levels by other doors which were used for loading freight,

In 1960 a small frame wing was bjuilt at, the- rsear o£ the millj and the roof was 
recovered in tin. ,...-•.-. r

V: I M v- ,• ; .. . -.-. •,..,.,,,•/

Despite the recovering of the mill building, its massing and fenestration are intact 
and its prominent position in the center of Allentown, on a crucial curve in the 
main road, continues to be visually impressive.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The mill in Allentown was an industrial and commercial mainstay of the area, which, 
along with its predecessor on the site, generated much of the town f s growth. This 
relationship with Allentown is dramatically visible in the mill f s position, commanding 
the center of town next to Doctors Creek. The large mill separates the town into 
halves and appears to force the main road to bend around it.

The water powered grist mill in Allentown, New Jersey, was built in 1706 by Nathan 
Alien. He owned it for approximately 30 years, then sold it in 1737 to Stoffel 
Longstreet. The next sale came in 1761 to James English who in turn sold it in 
1774 to Robert Rhea. In 1776, Joseph Height (founder of Hightstown, New Jersey) 
became owner. Arthur Donaldson bought the mill in 1779 and sold the property in 
1788 to Robert Pidgeon who, in 1792, sold to John Imlay the founder of Imlaystown, 
New Jersey. Aaron and George Steward bought the mill in 1796 and sold it to Richard 
Brewer in 1835. InjL845 AbeI_Caffert.y bought tfre^jjroperty and in 1855 he rebuild, 
the mill after^ a devastating fire.' Henry A. Ford became the owner in 1895. He 
remained the owner until 1912 when he sold to Westly Burtis and Thomas Everham. 
They sold in 1914 to John R. Conine who was the last proprietor to grind flour, using 
natural energy. In 1952 Frank Drialo bought the mill and converted to electric motors, 
not to grind flour but to mix live stock feed, jtefore selling in 1960, Drialo gutted 
the building of almost all the useful machinery. This left new owner William Chamber- 
Tajn with ̂ nempty building^Chamberlain rented spaces to various concerns ^beauty 
salon, furniture refinisher, picture framer, offices, etc.) and he conducted an 
antique business until 1975 when he traded the mill for a farm. The new owners, 
a real estate agency (lllmensee Realty), sold to the present owner Corky Danch on 
December 31, 1975.
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